
Outlook

Re: Design/ACCAD 5104

From Coleman, Chris <coleman.1299@osu.edu>
Date Wed 5/14/2025 9:32 AM
To Smith, Elaine <smith.3560@osu.edu>; Steele, Rachel <steele.682@osu.edu>; Beecher, Mary

<beecher.17@osu.edu>; Tippery, Gabe <tippery.2@osu.edu>; Proulx, Sebastien <proulx.12@osu.edu>
Cc Neff, Jennifer <neff.363@osu.edu>

All,
Thank you for the feedback and quick fixes. We have no concerns with the changes and concur that it
will provide clarity.
Chris
 
Chris Coleman, MFA (he/him/they)
Director of the Advanced Computing Center for the Arts and Design (ACCAD)
Director of the Clinic for Open Source Arts (COSA)
Professor, Department of Art in Art and Technology
The Ohio State University
 
 
 
From: Smith, Elaine <smith.3560@osu.edu>
Date: Wednesday, May 14, 2025 at 9:30 AM
To: Steele, Rachel <steele.682@osu.edu>, Beecher, Mary <beecher.17@osu.edu>, Tippery,
Gabe <tippery.2@osu.edu>, Proulx, Sebastien <proulx.12@osu.edu>, Coleman, Chris
<coleman.1299@osu.edu>
Cc: Neff, Jennifer <neff.363@osu.edu>
Subject: Re: Design/ACCAD 5104

I'm cc:ing Chris Coleman, Director of ACCAD.
 
---
Elaine Smith
Administrative Manager
ACCAD | Ohio State University
331 Sullivant Hall
1813 N. High Street
smith.3560@osu.edu

From: Steele, Rachel <steele.682@osu.edu>
Sent: Wednesday, May 14, 2025 9:21 AM
To: Smith, Elaine <smith.3560@osu.edu>; Beecher, Mary <beecher.17@osu.edu>; Tippery, Gabe
<tippery.2@osu.edu>; Proulx, Sebastien <proulx.12@osu.edu>
Cc: Neff, Jennifer <neff.363@osu.edu>
Subject: Design/ACCAD 5104
 

https://accad.osu.edu/
http://clinicopensourcearts.org/
https://accad.osu.edu/
https://art.osu.edu/areas/art-tech


Good morning, all!  ACCAD/Design 5104 was reviewed this morning by the Arts and Humanities 2
Subcommittee.  Formal feedback will follow in about a week, but the course was passed with two
contingencies and a couple of recommendations.  The good news is that the two contingencies  are
something that we can take care of for the departments, with your permission.  
 
First, both courses need to exclude the other course; that is, ACCAD 5104 should not be open to
students with credit for Design 5104 and vice versa.  May we make that change in
curriculum.osu.edu for both courses?
 
Second, the prerequisites should not include the course titles.  Currently, the prerequisites are listed as: 

ACCAD 5002 Computer Animation I, DESIGN 4104/ACCAD 6002 Computer Game Art and Design
I, or instructor's permission

May we change this to the following?:
ACCAD 5002 or 6002; or Design 4104; or permission of instructor.
 

If that works, we'll get it taken care of now, and we can then move the course forward.   These items will
be included in the formal feedback so that there is a record, but of course by then they'll be no action
required.
 
Please let me know if this is ok, or if you have questions.
Best,
Rachel
 

Rachel Steele, MA 

(Pronouns: she/her/hers / Honorific: Ms.)
Program Manager, Office of Curriculum and Assessment
College of Arts and Sciences
306 Dulles Hall  230 Annie and John Glenn Ave. Columbus, OH 43210
(614) 292-7226
Member, University Conduct Board
Graduate Student, History of Art

-BLACK LIVES MATTER-

STOP AAPI HATE

DACA/undocumented ally

           

I acknowledge that the land that The Ohio State University occupies is the ancestral and contemporary
territory of the Shawnee, Potawatomi, Delaware, Miami, Peoria, Seneca, Wyandotte, Ojibwe and
Cherokee peoples. Specifically, the university resides on land ceded in the 1795 Treaty of Greeneville and
the forced removal of tribes through the Indian Removal Act of 1830. I honor the resiliency of these
tribal nations and recognize the historical contexts that has and continues to affect the Indigenous
peoples of this land.



Outlook

Re: Design/ACCAD 5104

From Munch, Fabienne <munch.31@osu.edu>
Date Thu 5/15/2025 3:39 PM
To Steele, Rachel <steele.682@osu.edu>
Cc Neff, Jennifer <neff.363@osu.edu>; Coleman, Chris <coleman.1299@osu.edu>; Smith, Elaine

<smith.3560@osu.edu>; Beecher, Mary <beecher.17@osu.edu>; Tippery, Gabe <tippery.2@osu.edu>

Hello Rachel,
 
I am in agreement with you making the two changes outlined below. Agree that it will bring clarity to
students,
 
First, both courses need to exclude the other course; that is, ACCAD 5104 should not be open to
students with credit for Design 5104 and vice versa.  May we make that change
in curriculum.osu.edu for both courses?
 
Second, the prerequisites should not include the course titles.  Currently, the prerequisites are listed as: 
ACCAD 5002 Computer Animation I, DESIGN 4104/ACCAD 6002 Computer Game Art and Design I, or
instructor's permission
May we change this to the following?:
ACCAD 5002 or 6002; or Design 4104; or permission of instructor.
 
Fabienne
 
Fabienne

The Ohio State University

Fabienne Münch, PhD
Professor and Department Chair

The Ohio State University
College of Arts and Sciences
Department of Design
100 Hayes Hall
108 North Oval Mall, Columbus, OH 43210
614.247.8943 Office
munch.31@osu.edu

Pronouns: she/her/hers
 
 
 
 
From: Tippery, Gabe <tippery.2@osu.edu>
Date: Thursday, May 15, 2025 at 2:01 PM
To: Steele, Rachel <steele.682@osu.edu>, Beecher, Mary <beecher.17@osu.edu>, Munch,
Fabienne <munch.31@osu.edu>
Cc: Neff, Jennifer <neff.363@osu.edu>, Coleman, Chris <coleman.1299@osu.edu>, Smith,
Elaine <smith.3560@osu.edu>
Subject: Re: Design/ACCAD 5104

mailto:munch.31@osu.edu


Hi Rachel,
 
I’m going to pull Fabienne to speak on behalf of Design just because I know Mary Anne is traveling at the moment.
 
—Gabe
 
Gabe Tippery, MFA (he/him)
Senior Academic Specialist
The Ohio State University
College of Arts and Sciences Department of Design
 
Schedule an Appointment
🔗 Current Ohio State Students – Non-Design Majors
🔗 Future Ohio State Design Students
 
In the interest of email efficiency/reduction, 'thank you' only replies are not necessary.
 
#OhioStateDesign
Facebook | Instagram | LinkedIn
 
 

From: Steele, Rachel <steele.682@osu.edu>
Date: Thursday, May 15, 2025 at 1:17 PM
To: Coleman, Chris <coleman.1299@osu.edu>, Smith, Elaine <smith.3560@osu.edu>,
Beecher, Mary <beecher.17@osu.edu>, Tippery, Gabe <tippery.2@osu.edu>, Proulx, Sebastien
<proulx.12@osu.edu>
Cc: Neff, Jennifer <neff.363@osu.edu>
Subject: Re: Design/ACCAD 5104

Thanks, ACCAD folx!  Design, does this work for you all?
Rachel
 

Rachel Steele, MA 

(Pronouns: she/her/hers / Honorific: Ms.)
Program Manager, Office of Curriculum and Assessment
College of Arts and Sciences
306 Dulles Hall  230 Annie and John Glenn Ave. Columbus, OH 43210
(614) 292-7226
Member, University Conduct Board
Graduate Student, History of Art

-BLACK LIVES MATTER-

STOP AAPI HATE

DACA/undocumented ally

           

https://artsandsciences.osu.edu/
https://design.osu.edu/
https://artsandsciences.osu.edu/advising
https://design.osu.edu/undergrad/visit
https://www.facebook.com/OhioStateDesign
https://www.instagram.com/theohiostatedesign
https://www.linkedin.com/company/ohiostatedesign


I acknowledge that the land that The Ohio State University occupies is the ancestral and contemporary
territory of the Shawnee, Potawatomi, Delaware, Miami, Peoria, Seneca, Wyandotte, Ojibwe and
Cherokee peoples. Specifically, the university resides on land ceded in the 1795 Treaty of Greeneville and
the forced removal of tribes through the Indian Removal Act of 1830. I honor the resiliency of these
tribal nations and recognize the historical contexts that has and continues to affect the Indigenous
peoples of this land.

From: Coleman, Chris <coleman.1299@osu.edu>
Sent: Wednesday, May 14, 2025 9:32 AM
To: Smith, Elaine <smith.3560@osu.edu>; Steele, Rachel <steele.682@osu.edu>; Beecher, Mary
<beecher.17@osu.edu>; Tippery, Gabe <tippery.2@osu.edu>; Proulx, Sebastien <proulx.12@osu.edu>
Cc: Neff, Jennifer <neff.363@osu.edu>
Subject: Re: Design/ACCAD 5104
 
All,
Thank you for the feedback and quick fixes. We have no concerns with the changes and concur that it
will provide clarity.
Chris
 
Chris Coleman, MFA (he/him/they)
Director of the Advanced Computing Center for the Arts and Design (ACCAD)
Director of the Clinic for Open Source Arts (COSA)
Professor, Department of Art in Art and Technology
The Ohio State University
 
 
 
From: Smith, Elaine <smith.3560@osu.edu>
Date: Wednesday, May 14, 2025 at 9:30 AM
To: Steele, Rachel <steele.682@osu.edu>, Beecher, Mary <beecher.17@osu.edu>, Tippery,
Gabe <tippery.2@osu.edu>, Proulx, Sebastien <proulx.12@osu.edu>, Coleman, Chris
<coleman.1299@osu.edu>
Cc: Neff, Jennifer <neff.363@osu.edu>
Subject: Re: Design/ACCAD 5104

I'm cc:ing Chris Coleman, Director of ACCAD.
 
---
Elaine Smith
Administrative Manager
ACCAD | Ohio State University
331 Sullivant Hall
1813 N. High Street
smith.3560@osu.edu

From: Steele, Rachel <steele.682@osu.edu>
Sent: Wednesday, May 14, 2025 9:21 AM
To: Smith, Elaine <smith.3560@osu.edu>; Beecher, Mary <beecher.17@osu.edu>; Tippery, Gabe
<tippery.2@osu.edu>; Proulx, Sebastien <proulx.12@osu.edu>
Cc: Neff, Jennifer <neff.363@osu.edu>
Subject: Design/ACCAD 5104
 

https://accad.osu.edu/
http://clinicopensourcearts.org/
https://accad.osu.edu/
https://art.osu.edu/areas/art-tech


Good morning, all!  ACCAD/Design 5104 was reviewed this morning by the Arts and Humanities 2
Subcommittee.  Formal feedback will follow in about a week, but the course was passed with two
contingencies and a couple of recommendations.  The good news is that the two contingencies  are
something that we can take care of for the departments, with your permission.  
 
First, both courses need to exclude the other course; that is, ACCAD 5104 should not be open to
students with credit for Design 5104 and vice versa.  May we make that change in
curriculum.osu.edu for both courses?
 
Second, the prerequisites should not include the course titles.  Currently, the prerequisites are listed as: 

ACCAD 5002 Computer Animation I, DESIGN 4104/ACCAD 6002 Computer Game Art and Design
I, or instructor's permission

May we change this to the following?:
ACCAD 5002 or 6002; or Design 4104; or permission of instructor.
 

If that works, we'll get it taken care of now, and we can then move the course forward.   These items will
be included in the formal feedback so that there is a record, but of course by then they'll be no action
required.
 
Please let me know if this is ok, or if you have questions.
Best,
Rachel
 

Rachel Steele, MA 

(Pronouns: she/her/hers / Honorific: Ms.)
Program Manager, Office of Curriculum and Assessment
College of Arts and Sciences
306 Dulles Hall  230 Annie and John Glenn Ave. Columbus, OH 43210
(614) 292-7226
Member, University Conduct Board
Graduate Student, History of Art

-BLACK LIVES MATTER-

STOP AAPI HATE

DACA/undocumented ally

           

I acknowledge that the land that The Ohio State University occupies is the ancestral and contemporary
territory of the Shawnee, Potawatomi, Delaware, Miami, Peoria, Seneca, Wyandotte, Ojibwe and
Cherokee peoples. Specifically, the university resides on land ceded in the 1795 Treaty of Greeneville and
the forced removal of tribes through the Indian Removal Act of 1830. I honor the resiliency of these
tribal nations and recognize the historical contexts that has and continues to affect the Indigenous
peoples of this land.
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